CareerSource
CITRUS I LEVY | MARION

CAREERSOURCE CITRUS LEVY MARION

DATE: June 12, 2019

BOARD MEETING

MINUTES

PLACE: College Of Central Florida, Lecanto, FL

TIME: 11:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT
Albert Jones
Brandon Whiteman
Bruce Register
Charles Harris
Darlene Goddard
David Pieklik
Debra Stanley
Fred Morgan

Jeff Chang

Judy Houlios
Kathy Judkins
Kevin Cunningham
Kimberly Baxley
Mark Paugh

Mark Vianello

Mike Melfi

Lanny Mathis

Pat Reddish

Pete Beasley
Rachel Riley
Tabitha Wells

Ted Knight
Theresa Flick
William Burda

OTHER ATTENDEES
Rusty Skinner, CSCLM
Kathleen Woodring, CSCLM
Brenda Chrisman, CSCLM
Dale French, CSCLM
Dwain Henderson, CSCLM
Robert Stermer, Attorney
Cira Schnettler, CSCLM
Laura Byrnes, CSCLM

MEMBERS ABSENT
Carol Jones

Jorge Martinez
Yovancha Lewis Brown

Kim Bodine, CS Gulf Coast
Bob Bodine, Guest

Cathy Galica, CSCLM

Earl Beegle, CSCLM
Emma Pasbjerg, CSCLM
Kevin Harrison, CSCLM
Larry Trowbridge, CSCLM
Lisa Gruber, CSCLM

Marcie Mullins, DEO

Penny Spence, CSCLM

Commissioner Jimmie T. Smith, Citrus County BOCC



CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Rachel Riley, Chair, at 11:30 a.m. The Chairwoman
invited Bob Stermer to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Cira Schnettler called roli and a quorum was declared present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Kathy Judkins made a motion to approve the minutes from the March 13, 2019 meeting.
Mike Melfi seconded the motion. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF CONTRACTS 2019-2020

Master Contracts Requiring 2/3rds Vote/Under $25,000
1. Nature Coast Business Development Council

2. School Board of Levy County

Kevin Cunningham made a motion to approve contracts one and two. David Pieklik
abstained from contract one due to a conflict. Kathy Judkins seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

Master Contracts Requiring 2/3rds Vote/Under $25,000 - OJT, CBT, or Internship/Paid
Work Experience Training Opportunities

Champs Software

Key Training Center

Rasmussen College

SECO Energy

Benefits Advisors

Ocala Housing Authority

©ONO O A W

Al Jones made a motion to approve contracts three through eight. Mike Melfi abstained
from contract one, Theresa Flick abstained from the entire vote due to a conflict on
contract four, Pete Beasley abstained from contract five, Kathy Judkins abstained from
contract six, Brandon Whiteman abstained from contract seven, and Judy Houlios
abstained from contract eight, all due to the individual conflicts. Ted Knight seconded
the motion. Motion carried.

Master Contracts 2/3rds Vote/Exceeds $25,000

9. College of Central Florida

10.Marion County School Board

11.Ocala/Marion County Chamber and Economic Partnership
12.Lockheed Martin

13. Citrus County Chamber of Commerce

William Burda made a motion to approve contracts nine through thirteen. Mark Paugh

abstained from contract nine, Mark Vianello abstained from contract ten and eleven,
Kathy Judkins abstained from contract eleven, Jeff Chang abstained from contract



twelve, Tabitha Wells abstained from contract thirteen. Charles Harris seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Contracts Not Requiring 2/3rds Vote
14.Youth Services Contracting - Eckerd
15. Thomas P. Miller and Associates

16. Payroll Services Contract — CD Staffing

Kevin Cunningham approved contracts fourteen through sixteen. Lanny Mathis
abstained from coniract fourteen. Pete Beasley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

PRESENTATIONS

Kim Bodine, CEO CareerSource Gulf Coast, expressed tremendous gratitude and
sentiments towards all of the volunteers that assisted in the Hurricane Michael recovery
efforts. She recognized Cathy Galica, Earl Beegle, Emma Pasbjerg, Kevin Harrison,
Larry Trowbridge, Lisa Gruber, and Penny Spence with a token of appreciation. As well
as, David Braden, Katie Jo Davis, and Valerie Hancock who were not in attendance.

ACTION ITEMS

State ITA Waiver

Dale French explained the purpose of the ITA waiver.

William Burda made a motion to approve the waiver. Fred Morgan seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA
Executive Committee — May 17, 2019
Healthcare Renewal Rates

Darlene Goddard made a motion to accept the 2019-2020 healthcare renewal rates. Al
Jones seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Executive Committee — June 5, 2019

Form 990

2018/19 Budget to Expenditures

2019/20 Budget

CEO Contract and Staff Increases PY2019-2020
Joint Auditing Selection

Incumbent Worker Training — Policy Change
CDS Renewal

TPMA Renewal

Grant Nursing Application — Trainer Provider Approval
Automobile Usage

Eckerd Contract Renewal

Outreach Position

Rusty Skinner briefly reviewed each consent agenda item

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5



Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

DEO Investigation of Tampa Bay

Rusty Skinner asked if there were any questions regarding the investigation. Rusty
informed the board that internal monitoring is conducted on a regular basis of our
procedures and that the Executive board is working with staff to research the benefits of
having an external monitor also review our policies and procedures.

2019 — 2020 Work Plan
Rusty Skinner provided highlights of the Work Plan

Board Member Recruitment
Rusty Skinner reviewed the Terms Matrix noting the vacancies. He encouraged the
board members to become engaged in board member recruitment.

Financial Disclosure Forms/Annual Conflicts

Rusty Skinner reminded the board members to complete their Form 1 and submit it to
their local Supervisor of Elections office. Any questions should be directed to board
attorney, Bob Stermer.

PROJECT UPDATES
Grant Updates
Dale French made a presentation summarizing the cutcomes of each of the grants.

YouthBuild Graduation Invite
Dale French invited the board members to attend the upcoming YouthBuild graduation.

MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR
None

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

APPROVED:




0¢0¢ '0E dUnr- 6102 'LOAINT

o) 0000000 § 530133 [[0JAB4 8dUBLIadxXT YIOM pue diysulsiu| Buiyeis @d| 9k
_ 020¢ '0€aunr - 6102 ‘L0 AInr
o) 00°000'6.% 12e1UCD JojesadQ dojg BuQp $0)8190SSY pue Jo|[IIN "d sewoyL| §i
00205662t §$ 1eBpng 10B1UCD [Bj0L 020¢ '0E 8unr - 610z "LOAInP
00°2Et'608% 18bpngq buijesado
o "Saljunod saly} |[B Ul YINoA 0} $a0iAI8S
SIYlBIA UOS|ON S 00°0L0'92¥$ Buipinoad 8100 s801M8g aAIoddNgG IBpIACLd SB0IAIBS YINOA VOIM saAljeuda)y :u:o> _u‘_wxo.m_ P

8JOA spag/z buninbay joN sjoeiu0)

020z '0€ 8unr - 6102 L0 AInf

S8 BYNGE L [8) 0000062 g seolAeg juaido|aaad qor g yoeanngo Jakoidui 8910WWOY JO Jaquieys Aunod snatd| ¢l
sanunpoddQ Buiulel] adusuadx3 RO pled/diysuleiu| 1o 0202 ‘0g aunr - 6L0Z ‘10 Ainp
bueyd yar 0 00°000°0¥ $ "pa30X3 ou 0] Inq [EAcJdde - sadinuag Bujuiedy 1rQ Jo/pue 19D UIHEN poewy30T]| b
0202 '0E 8unf - 610Z 'L0 Ainr
"abesn
1eaA Joud uo paseq abeiany 'saoinas 1o spoob Buipirold jo asodind
Oj|aUBIA MIEW ay1 Joy siuaidioalqns Jou puUe S32IAISS JOIDEIUOCD 8 0} paullIslap (d39) diysieupieq
suppnr Ayiey o) 00°000'GE $ uDaq BABH 'S92IAIBS juaLLdoeAR(] qor 9 yoealNQ Jakojdwz| djwouod] g Jaquieyd funo uouep/eleo| L

020 '0€ 8unr - 610z 10 Ainr

(¥1] Jou Ing sisWo)SNo
Jo} saoiaes Buiuiel) sapniouy) ‘I 1D 18 St $89IAJ8S Joj Uofieao| Aewud
‘po9aXa Jou 0} Ing |ercidde Ja)ueq e st siy | ‘afesn Jeak Joud uo paseq
ollBuUBIA YIEWN o) 00°000'0S ¢ |obelane ue s|1507) 's99} |RJUB) pue abesn AjjIoe4 pue sedines Buluiel | pleog jooyas fijunosn uouiey! 0l
020Z '0E 8uUnr - 6102 'LO AInp

‘abesn

1eak soud uo paseq abeisae ue sj 1800 "$92IA8S Jo spoob Buipiao.d

40 asodund sy} Joj sjuaidioaIgns JoU pUB S82JAISS J0JOBIIU0D 8]

0} pauiuLIslap uaag aAeH ‘(1] JoU INg sJawolsnd Joj seoines Buluiel)
sapn(ou]) ‘pesaxa jou 0} Jng {eAoidde ja)uelq e S| siyl "uojin) askoldwa

ybned yiep o] 00°000'00v ¢ | Joy 51800 apn|oul 0} $23) [BlUS) pue abesn AjjIoe) pue s8oialeg Bulules | BpLIO|4 |_USY Jo absjon| 6
000°52$ SPeadXd/8JOA SPIE/Z S}oeljuoD JOISey

salunuoddo Bujuiel] asualiadx3 3o pled/diysulaiul 1o 020Z '0E aunr - 6102 L0 AInp

so|noH Apnp o) 00'000'02 3 "pag0Xxa Jou 0} jnq |eacidde - sadialag Buutes] | £ Jo/pue 180 Rjuuoyiny Buisnop ejea| g
sayunpoddQ Buluiel] aousadxg sIOA Pled/diysusalul to 020Z ‘O£ 8unr - 610z Lo Ainp

URWBYIYAA UOpUEIg o) 00°000'02 $ ‘pagoxa jou 03 jnq |eacidde - saoiuag Bujules] 11O Jo/pue 18D sioSIApY sjjeuag| £
unpoddQ buiuiel] aousiadxs JIOAA pled/diysulsiul 10 020Z '0E aunr - 6L0Z ‘L0 Ainf

suppnp Aujey 0 00°000'02 $ "pea0xa Jou 0] Inq jeanidde - saoiaiag bBuliel| 11O Jo/puB 1490 ABiauz 0o3s| ¢
sanunpoddo Bujuies) aousuadx3 IOA pled/diysuiaiu] 1o 020Z '0€ 2unr - 6102 ‘L0 AIDP

Ka|seaq ajed I6) 0000002 3 "pas0xa Jou 0} Ing (eaosdde - saoiateg Bululel] | PO Jo/pue 190 aba|jog uassnwsey| §
sajiunuoddo Buiuiely aoualiadx3 YIOM Pled/diysuisiu) 1o 0z02Z '0g /unr - 610z 'Lo Anp

ol|4 Bsaiay o) 0000002 3 ‘p@soxa jou o} Ing [eaoidde - seojaeg buuled] | O Jo/pue 19D J0yuan buluier] Aay| ¢
saljjunoddQ Bujuiel] aouauadxg ylop pled/diustisiul Jo 0Z0Z ‘0 aunr - 5102 10 AInp

METNERT 9 00'000'02 $ ‘paadxa jou 0} Ing [eaoidde - seojnag buidied] | PO Jo/pue 190D alemyog sdweyn| ¢
R ; : I : m.,...z_::touao Bujuelt aousiiadx3 oM pied/diysuiaul| - P R : B
10°18941 10 - 000°S2$ J3PUN/AI0A SPAE/Z Buninbay sjoenuc) Jajsely

0202 '0€ Bunr - 6102 Lo Anp

FEERLE]
10U 0} Ing |eAcidde yoyue|q e s) siy| abesn Jeak Joud uo paseq
sauor joJen e} 00°000'01 ¢ |aBeliane ue s|)s07) "sa9) |Bjual pue abesn Ayoe pue saoiniag Bulutel) Aunon Ara jo pieog jooydsg! 2
0202 '0g ®unr - 6102 '1L.0 AInp
ounNoy

Apsld pineq o) 00°000'0L 3 s80IAIag Jawdojaaaqg qopr B yoeannQ Jakoidwg juswdo)|aaaq ssauisng }seon ainjeN!
e ; : o : 000'52$ 19pUN '930A SpJg/z Bullinbey s3oenuo) : Gk e




b1

‘NOILVOI41143D

sieaoaddy 10e41U0) pleoq

%001 %00T %96 %96 %96 %6 %96 %96 %Z6 %26 %Z6 %Z6 %96 %26 %001 %96 uonualsqy Inoym Sutnoiddy siaquisiy preod %
¥ T v v v e [z 4 ¥z ¥z ¥Z ¥z vz [z4 v [z4 2104 0 3w 38 Sulpually S13qWaN pJeog 30 § (230
¥z vz €7 €T €7 [ £z ¥4 44 44 72 f44 [ 44 v (¥4 S3J0A [2301

ON UmMaoug SiMma7 DYUBAOA
ON ZauiLo abior
| | ON Sauof jesn)
1 1 T T 1 1 1 T 1| T T T 1 T I I S3A oping Wolllim
T 1 1 T 1 1 1 1| woisqy| umisqy| wwoisqy| uwisqy| uoisqy|  wbisqy I I SIA ¥2uyd 053434
T T 1 T T T T 1 T 1 I 1 3 I 3 I S3A wbiuy pa
T I T| umisqy 3 3 I 3 I T I T I 3 3 I S3A S|la/M byNqoL
I I I T I I I I I T T T I I I 3 SIA A3ty jays0y
I T T T I I I 3 T 3 r| umisgy I I T I SJA Aajsnag 2194
T T I 1 I T 3 3 3 T 3 T I 3 3 3 STA Yysippay 1od
T I uoisqy T 3 3 T r T I T 1 T 3 T T S3A ST YREETY
I I I I I 3 T I 3 r I i I| umoisqy 3 I S3A NERERTS
T T I I 1| umwisqy| umwisqy 1 1 T I T I T I I S3A OJf3UDIA YIDN
T 3 I I I I I uioisqy 1 1 3 T 3 I T I S3A ybnod yio\
T T T T T I T T 1 1 T T T 3 T I SIA Aajxog Ajsaquipy
I T 3 I I I I I T I 3 I I I I I S3A woybupuund uinay
T I I I I| uisqy I I I I| umbisqy T I I I I S3A supipnr Ayoy
3 3 I I I I T r| umisqy I I I I I I I S3A so1fnoH Apnf
T T I I| umwisqy I T T T I I I T I 3 1 S3A buny) far
I I I T T T I I 3 T I I I I 3 I S3A unbioy paid
I I I I 3 I I I I I I I I I 4 3 S3A Aajupis pigag
T 3 I I T T I T T I I I I I I| umisqy S3A YiPy3id pinog
3 T T 3 I I I T T I T I I T I I SIA pIpppon aualna
T T T I T I I T 3 3 I T I I 3 I S3A SIIDH $314D4D
3 I T T T T I 3 I I I T I I T I S3A 4315183y 3inig
3 I I I I I I 3 I| wwoisqy I I I I I I S3A uDWAYYM uopuDIg
T T I I I I T T I I I I T I I I S3A 53Uof |y
97 ST vT 33 zr Ir or 6 8 L 9 [ v [3 z I
SIIB4IUOD $10841U0) I315BN papuany slaquia|\ pieog
SJIeIU0) 0¢-6T0T Ad



eerSource
CITRUSHLEVY | MARION

Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Consortium — 6/19/19

50% ITA allocation waiver request

Per section 445.003(3)(a)(1) of Florida statute requires that: “....50 percent of the Title |
funds for Adults and Dislocated Workers which are passed through to local workforce
development boards shall be allocated to and expended on Individual Training Accounts
unless a local workforce development board obtains a waiver from CareerSource
Florida, Inc.”

We are currently operating on a granted waiver that permits us to allocate 25% of our
funds to customer ITAs (and qualifying cost categories). This waiver has allowed us to
be more flexible in staffing patterns to react quickly to changing economic needs of the
region. This waiver also permits us to use more funding to provide supportive services
to the hardest to serve populations. On average, 35% of our funding is allocated to
ITAs each year.

s A i i M;‘:‘.&N R S
Approve the submission of the 2019 ITA allocation waiver extens

ion request.

William Burda made a motion to approve the ITA waiver. Fred Morgan seconded the
motion. Motion carried.




. — -
Laree 3 uirce
 CITRUS | LEVY : MARION

Executive Committee — 5/17/2019
Board Meeting — 6/12/2019

Employee healthcare and related benefits.

Our Health insurance renewal is July 1. We have received our renewal rates through Benefit Advisors (BA).
Florida Blue presented rates that average a 25% increase over the several plans being offered. The
spreadsheet contains five (5) options which we are recommending for consideration.

At this time, we believe the Florida Blue premiums are reasonable and acceptable within the confines of our
funding. We received an 11.86% increase last year.

Company-paid Principal Dental plan rates will remain the same.

Company-paid Principal company-paid Group Life rates will increase by 6.1%. ($73.40/Month Increase)
Company-paid Principal Short-Term Disability rates will remain the same.

Company-paid Principal Dependent Life rates will remain the same.

Employee-paid Principal Vision plan rates will decrease by 15% ($1.28/Month Decrease)

YVVVYYVY

Our recommendation is that we contract with Florida Blue for the five (5) options listed

» For option one, the HSA plan Blue Care 128/129, we recommend that the company offer $492.60 one-time
contribution to the HSA and there is a 25% increase in premiums from the current plan. The company
share of the premium plus the HSA would equal $600.

» The Blue Care 47 plan will be offered to employees at an up-charge of $181.63 per month ($83.83/pay
period) and the company would pay a share equal to option one, the HSA plan.

» The Blue Care 60 plan, we recommend that the company pay a share equal to option one and that
employees pay $274.03 per month ($126.48/pay period) for their premium share.

» The Blue Options 35686, is a PPO offering and we recommend the company pay a share equal to option
one and that the employee pay $169.25 per month ($78.12/pay period).

» The Blue Options 5771, is a PPO offering and we recommend the company pay a share equal to option
one and that the employee pay $326.46 per month ($150.67/pay period).

» Continue with all Principal plans, company-paid and employee self-pay, as proposed on the attached
spreadsheet.

Fred Morgan made a motion to approve the healthcare renewal rates. Al Jones seconded the motion.

Motion carried

hiz

Darlene Goddard made a motion to accept the 2019-2020 healthcare renewal rates. Al Jones
seconded the motion. Motion carried.



Careersource
CITRUS | LEVY { MARION

Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax for program year 7/1/17-
6/30/18.

Form 990 was completed by our aluditors Powell and Jones, CPAs after the financial
statements were audited.

Approve Form 990
M

R s R e G R S S

Charles Harris made a motion to approve the 990. Al Jones seconded the motion.
Motion carried

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.




CITRUS T LEVY | MARION

Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Updated 2018-2019 Budget (attachment 1) and Budget/Expenditures reports
(attachments 2 & 3) from 7/1/18-3/31/19

o Budget: update revenue and expenditures (projected through 6/30/19).
o Budget/Expenditures reports: summaries for expenditures to budget line items
cumulative through 3/31/19.

Approve update budget and 3/31/19 budget/expenditures reports.

ones seconded the motion. Motion

Kathy Judkins approved the financia report. Al
carried.

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.




7

N e e e wt B PR
Lareeisouice

CITRUS TLEVY | MARION

Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Draft budget for 2019-2020 program year.

Our budget year runs from July 01, 2019 to June 30, 2020. This budget includes
allocations and estimated carryforward (unspent funds from this year).

e Budget is based on actual allocations and projected carryforward.
e We will update this budget and bring back to the Executive Committee following
final close out of 2018-2019.

Approve 2019-2020 Budget.

Charles Harris approved the draft budget. Fred Morgan seconded the motion. Motion
carried.

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.




CareerSource
CITRUSTLEVY { MARION

CEO Review Committee — 5/16/19
Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Dlscussmn and recommendatlon for renewal of CEO contract for 2019 — 2020
for 2019 — 2020

Increase
2015-2016 | 0%

2016 - 2017 | 5%
2017 - 2018 | 3%
2018-2019 | 3%

Increase

2008 | $100,942.40
2009 | $100,942.40 | No increase
2010 | $106,995.20 | 6%
2011 | $106,988.96 | No increase
2012 | $112,337.06 | 5%
2013 | $112,337.06 | No increase
2014 | $116,499.97 | 4%
2015 | $116,499.97 | No increase
2016 | $120,000.19 | 3%
2017 | $123,600.26 | 3%
2018 | $ 127,308.00 | 3%

CEO Review Committee

CEO Contract: Kathy Judkins made a motion to approve proposed 4.5% salary increase
and the 2019 - 2020 CEO contract with the amendment of section 4.2 to align with the
current CLM leave policy. Rachel Riley seconded. Motion carried.
Staff Increases: Rachel Riley made a motion to approve proposed 4.5% salary increase
for all staff. Kim Baxley seconded. Motion carried.

xecutive Committee
Al Jones made a motion to accept the CEO Contract Review Committee’s action; 4.5%
salary increase for all staff and the amendment of section 4.2 of Rusty’s contract to
align with the current CLM leave policy. Kathy Judkins seconded the motion. Motion
carried

Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.



CareerSource
CITRUS ILEVY | MARION

Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Selection of a Joint Auditing accounting firm for LWDBs 6 and 10

S R e

On January 31, 2019, we released a récwque"st?or pfobévs‘a'ls (

for our annually auditing requirements Six responses were received. The respondents were
Purvis Gray & Associates, CRI CPAs and Advisors, James Moore, CPA, MKA CPAs and
Advisors, MSL CPAs and Advisors, and Powell and Jones.

Staff reviewed the proposals submitted by each of the respondents. The review was conducted
by Kathleen Woodring, Susan Heller, Diane Head and Dale French. Purvis Gray and
Associates, James Moore CPA and MSL CPAs and Advisors were the top rated firms. The
following page is an aggregate of the scoring matrix used to determine the top rated firms.

All firms offer competitive services and meet the organizational needs as detailed in the
released RFP. The fees of each of the top rated firms are as follows:

Purvis Gray & Associates:
Region 10 - $19,000.00 annually locked for 5 years
Region 6 - $15,750.00 annually locked for 5 years

James Moore, CPA
Region 10 - $24,000.00 first year increasing $700.00 per year for 5 years
Region 6 - $20,000.00 first year increasing $700.00 per year for 5 years

MSL CPA Advisors

Region 10 - $17,400.00 first two years increasing to $18,000.00 year three for duration
Region 6 - $17,400.00 first two years increasing to $18,000.00 year three for duration

Staff recommend a thorough review of the top rated firms and request the committee to
make a selection based on criteria detailed on the scoring matrix.

Al Jones made a motion to approve Purvis, Gray, and Associates as the designated
auditing firm for CareerSource CLM. Kathy Judkins seconded the motion. Motion

carried

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.



~erSource
S 1LEVY | MARION

Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Employed Worker/CBT policy - Addition of Incumbent Worker training

CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion currently offers work based training to employees of
local businesses through the Custom Business Training (CBT) program also called
Employed Worker. CBT offsets the cost of training existing employees by providing
reimbursement to the business for out of pocket expenses such as curriculum
development, tuition and facility and materials costs.

All CBT enrolled individuals must meet income guidelines by making less than the
hourly/annual baseline set by local policy (OPS-68 Custom Business Training).
However, local Incumbent Worker training, as permitted under WIOA, differs from
Employed Worker training in that wage guidelines are not an eligibility factor when a
business requires the training to retain their workforce or avert layoff. All other eligibility
criteria must be met for Incumbent Worker trainees (age, citizenship/right to work and
compliance with Selective Service registration). Incumbent Worker training allows for
the same levels and categories of cost reimbursements to assist businesses with

Addition of Incumbent Worker training to our local policy will provide additional flex1b|I|t3/
to our work-based training programs especially in times of economic downturn.
Additionally, no more than 10% of WIOA funds may be used for Incumbent Worker
training.

All other guidelines established in OPS-68 Custom Business Training are applicable
to the development and execution of Incumbent Worker training agreements.

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5

Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.



Careersource
CITRUSTLEVY | MARION

Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Approval of renewal of contract with Customer Driven Staffing (CDS).

CDS is the contracted staffing agency that processes payroll activities for our Paid
Internship and Work Experience agreements. The original agreement allows up to
three renewals for a total service delivery of four program years. This will continue the
payroll services for the Paid Internship and Work Activities that we provide in Citrus
Levy and Marion counties for our next program year: July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020.

Approval of contract renewal with CDS.

Ted Knight made a motion to extend the CDS contract for a third year and retain them
for the 2019-2020 year. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.




CareerSource

O S

CITRUS | LEVY { MARION

Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Approval of renewal of contract with Thomas P. Miller & Associates (TPMA).

TPMA is the contracted One Stop Operator as required under the Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act. This will be the second renewal (third program year) of the original
agreement. The agreement allows up to three renewals for a total service delivery of
four program years. This will extend the agreement with TPMA to act as our One Stop
Operator for our next program year: July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020.

The budget for next program year will remain the same as PY 18-19. The total cost of
services will remain at $75,000.00.

Approval of contract and budget with Thomas P. Miller & Associates

Fred Morgan made a motion to extend the TPMA contract a third year and retain them
for the 2019-2020 year. Ted Knight seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.




A

CareerSource
CITRUS TLEVY | MARION

Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

~Tralmng Provider rgquest for Grant Professional School of Nursing

Grant Professional School of Nursing has submitted an application for initial prowdek

eligibility for two programs they wish to add to our Area Targeted Occupation List
(ATOL). The programs include:

* Associate Degree Nursing
¢ RN Remediation Course

\ NSI,

Pursuant to local policy OPS-28 Area Targeted Occupation List and Training Provider
Selection the approval of providers and programs will be based on several sets of
criteria — primarily: All programs must operate a minimum of 12 months, must maintain
acceptable performance thresholds for outcomes based on enrollments, completions
and employment after training and must meet reporting requirements to the Florida
Educational and Training Placement Information Program (FETPIP). This provider is
licensed with the State of Florida, however, does not report performance data to
FETPIP and the ADN course has been in operation less than one year. This provider
does offer an RN Remediation class that does not require FETPIP reporting since it is
considered a test preparation course.

e Approve acceptance of Grant Professional School of Nursing as a training
provider for RN remediation classes.

e Deny acceptance of the Associate Degree Nursing program based on lack of
FETPIP reporting and an operating duration under 12 months.

Al Jones approved the Grant Professional School of Nursing as a provider for RN
remediation classes. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Al Jones rejected the Grant Professional School of Nursing’s application for approval of
the Associate Degree Nursing program to be added to our local targeted occupation list.
Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

R 2 R S S S P s SRR e

Bruce Régié@r made a motion to éppﬂré\}é the consent aQendé items for
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.




Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Driving and insurance requirements policy.

We have previously discussed the need for a formal driving and insurance requirement
policy for CSCLM staff and contractors that regularly drive and are reimbursed mileage
for conducting company business. A draft version was provided to the committees and
board for a review. That draft was used to draft the final version.

The final version has been drafted and is pending implementation once approved.

Approval of ADM-24 Automobile Usage policy for implementation July 1, 2019.

Al Jones made a motion to approve the automobile policy change with amendments to
Section 1.d and Section 3. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.




Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Approval of contract renewal for Youth Services with Eckerd Connects and next
program year budget. This contract also serves Adult and Dislocated Workers in Levy
County.

This will be the second renewal (third program year) of the original agreement. The
agreement allows up to three renewals for a total service delivery of four program years.
This renewal will continue the young adult services that we provide in Citrus Levy and
Marion Counties and Adult and Dislocated Worker services in Levy County for our next
fiscal year, July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020. Eckerd has met all performance benchmarks
for this program year.

Budget figures are:

Operating Costs: $774,571
Participant Costs: $423,576
Total: $1,198,147

Approval of contract renewal and budget with Eckerd Connects.

Al Jones made a motion to approve the 2019-2020 Eckerd Connects contract. Fred
Morgan seconded. Motion carried.

uBrucéwRIerglste?madezg motion to approve the consent agenaé items for the June 5
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.




Executive Committee — 6/5/19
Board Meeting — 6/12/19

Approval to advertise and fill a part time outreach position.

We have looked at the current responsibilities and areas of work involved in an on-going
basis with outreach and specificaily social media. It would be very helpful at this point in
time to add some more depth to our outreach department.

Currently we only have one staff person, our communications manager, who is
dedicated to outreach and social media efforts for our organization. The attached table
shows how certain areas could be moved to a part time staff and how this could help to
expand and increase our outreach capacity.

We have researched comparable positions throughout our network and with local
organizations and have determined that a pay scale equal to the same level as a
business development coordinator would be appropriate for level of education and skills
necessary for this position.

Staff recommends hiring a Part Time Outreach Coordinator at Pay Grade 107, range is
36,850 — 57,120 for full time. Hourly rate requested is $18.00 per hour for an average
of 20 hours per week.

Charles Harris made a motion to add the part-time outreach positon to the staffing plan.
Al Jones seconded. Motion carried.

Bruce Register made a motion to approve the consent agenda items for the June 5
Executive meeting. Kim Baxley seconded the motion. Motion carried.



FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAWE NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY. OR COMMITTEE
whitern an B randon Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)
2
MAILING ADDRESS THE BOARD, COUNGIL, COMMISSION. AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
940 SE egtb C‘}" WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:
crryY COUNTY gcry {3 COUNTY & OTHER LOCAL AGENGY
NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:
O C»Ql aQ M ] r‘- :2aN EO
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED Y POSTIONTS
6/12/19 O ELECTVE ® APPOINTIVE
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained), to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * - * * * ¥ * * * * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Aithough you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

+ Acopy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

+ The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
* You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

*  You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

1, KraﬁéOf\ WL\-A‘GM am , hereby disclose that on June 12 , 20 19

(a) A measure came or wili come before my agency which (check one or more)
inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

___-/_ inured to the special gain or loss of E ewf-“r 'A-QLV‘-.S er S . by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

EQQW&W% AN

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,
who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

¢ iz Jis = L LD

Date Filed S‘@nature =

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,

REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

L@NAME——HVT NAME—NHQDLE NAME J— NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
\ | o) \u\C \ aul J) (\Cng Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)
MAILING ADDRESS - THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON

acmy QO COUNTY ® OTHER LOCALAGENCY

o -/],l 6’7: g\\)?\:\)/}'b\f\

COUNTY

NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:

Q“\‘\(\,‘ g WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:

1o ermeSS

¥,
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED 7 POSTIONTS:
6/12/19 O ELECTIVE & APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisary bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principa! (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate” means any person aor entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the confiict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * 3 * * * * * * * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

* A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

* The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
+ You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

* You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

I, Pb QU‘EJ Q\i‘/\c\u\“ , hereby disclose that on June 12 .20 19

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)

inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

> inured to the special gain or loss of %‘\J ayk\”l/(e (ﬁ/)&# @u(tr\e(( (h Q/vw{‘«ioiwj ZOWI{L( . l:( by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows: ) )L
( Joue lon

Preoud Lot~ (r e e (onch Business
OMG i. T o whitdh ?um \a\o QULQ ,QI/WQ/W

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,
who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

b1 AL
‘ [ Jeq !/// AN s
Date Filed Signdiure AT

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,

REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE

¢ #4/ ; 3(?7‘”%”" &1 Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)
MAILING ADDRESS THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON

v i i . - WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:

PYH S T o Y @ OTHER LOCAL AGENCY

oY COUNTY ac _ 0 COUNTY HER LOCAL A
-y i Geg A NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:

Of A A4 Fo  3vy43 Misp~d
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED WV FOSTIONTS:
6/12/19 O ELECTIVE W APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or ioss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S,, and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a "relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* +* ¥ > * * * * * * * * * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * * * * * ¥* * * * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1){f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

+ A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

« The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NOATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
= You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

* You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

y DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST
I, ‘,}éf/ﬁ? 4&—:7' ( i , hereby disclose that on_JUNne 12 20 19

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)
inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate, [ ¢ CE e ["?/’14«\:7‘}-..; ( T ST 3

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

IEENaY

inured to the special gain or loss of . by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

{b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:
= O leeoi—r §25 I
Wipeae o SUAT  ERleeoi—a TES

"L o A NONWIBRN of LA

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,

who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

i
Me fV ey

~ a4
e : P
{;‘ i/; / u“; e 7/ / ,” /’/ o
4

J e L AL
Date Filed Signatyre. 7/ / /7 L
7L
77 7

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR"SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN"SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR'A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME
Houlios, Judith Christine

NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)

MAILING ADDRESS
5720 SE 22 Piace

THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:

& OTHER LOCALAGENCY

acimy 0 COUNTY

ciTy COUNTY
Ocala Marion NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:

DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED PO

6/12/19 O ELECTIVE @ APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or foss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a "relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * +* * * * - * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * * * * * * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

= You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the

minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

= Acopy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

= The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
» You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

* You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST
I, \/ZD,A/’L/ V’ﬁ 7"7L9 & /' 5} , hereby disclose that on June 12 . 20 19

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)

inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, ;
/ inured to the special gain or loss of Ocala Housing Authority , by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing atiorneys, a public officer,
who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

6/12/2019 % \‘\/X/‘\

Date Filed Signature S~

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A

CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000:

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1){f), F.A.C.




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE

Judkins, Kathy Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)
MAILING ADDRESS THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON

330 S US Hwy 301 WHICH I SERVE IS A UNIT OF:

oY SoUNTY aciry 0 COUNTY ® OTHER LOCAL AGENCY
Sumterville Marion NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:

DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED TV B CSFIONTS:

6/12/19 O ELECTIVE ® APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, counci,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed iocal officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE

TAKEN:

* You must compiete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)
A copy of the form must be provided immediately o the other members of the agency.
= The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.
IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
- You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

= You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER’S INTEREST

3&1 g__'b/fl b/ ‘j/M/C/ KI nLd?tereby disclose that on June 12

a) A measure came or wm come before my agency which (check one or more)

o0 19

'

inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

;{_ inured to the special gain or loss of SZCO; O(‘" cm\O\ C E}p , by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of . which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:
i \o SQ e OFSE O
o N\ SNBSS
Tl oex > @’Q C_ LY\
AR
oot

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,

who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

@I//:fé;v, l/é;f /&W /) s %ﬁ ‘s

l/L// FLA
Date Filed t { ! SidnaTire // //

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,

REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), F.A.C.




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
[ ﬂ'u,(;-# . n/\ el L. Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)

MAILING ADDRESS | d — THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON

C£9 S 53 [ecrc oo WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:
oy — CSUNTY § Q CITY O COUNTY & OTHER LOCAL AGENCY

O Cé [ I ’ = M RaliRs NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED Y BOSTIONTS:
6/12/19 O ELECTIVE & APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a "relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * * +* +* * * * * * * * * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

+* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

*+ Acopy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

+ The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
* You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

* You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST
I, m M ¢ L : -)[44./(6-“( , hereby disclose that on June 12 , 20 19

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)

inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,
5 ~ -
«~~ inured to the special gain or loss of Co i(éa < 0‘C“ Cepntre | F(Oc“\r)(& . by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

EMIO/OY'P’L '@Dx’ C'J)l('e?)t_ c‘»“{: Ct"«VTh‘l’ F’Ydr‘;ﬁ({,‘;
6”’\&1 tontreelt ® G g le ¢ F ﬁm/ O"C‘@{Lf., renta /

g/;mu( ‘f”i”&z“v\t‘“a, Servies |

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,
who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure reguirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

Date Filed

G ] ia] 19 " el F ol

Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DiISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST,NAME—MIDDLE, NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
L/ ane { fO % g Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)
MAILING ADDRESS F‘Z : s THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
é / Lf E 7. éf ; ;Ja,;, 5 .,fﬁ,}—,L WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:

COUNTY Qciy QI COUNTY # OTHER LOCAL AGENCY

CITY ( ~ X
Y v NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:
0&0\ & Mgg Sl J

DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED Y POSTIONTS:
6/12/19 QO ELECTIVE & APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal {other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a ‘relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the persen responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * +* * * * * * * * * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

* A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

*+ The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
* You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

+ You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

» DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST
l, ,/Zﬁ f“é (*//"?/Y/A . hereby disclose that on June 12 .20 19

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)

inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

— inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,_ , ) : . ;
__Kf/ inured to the special gain or loss of ﬁf’m 5{"’ of C"éa/; /Mf? ey, /u“é'?“?{: {/@c!m{x‘,' # E,;;.«.@.sz;{ . by
whom | am retained:; or O Mo NGy v\f\*j J Q‘/\d‘é\@@avﬂi / %ﬁ?f&i’ﬁé

inured to the special gain or loss of . which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:
. 7 o -y <, -
il f ey Sofva ok % Jele / Ecveda G 2sceO
Lettzi (Do oply, / Meert o7 Agvy«,? Qe icizn coeaf

f&wwﬂq&! /fz/f‘?»wn%l:bﬂ ( @fwb‘z{«:i ;,{Zia(, /()c

éio /%/{;574” ﬁf‘%"ﬁﬁf /4/(7@/]‘5‘@/{;#& 9(0469/ /‘?aa,q/

| o b G\ |
S o RO\ oY C o CEC NS LQ\W&WSQM
A Nar & ? Ro~ ) Laod ¢ F N ov {ﬂq
QOGN YACOw &\ XUL PBeo
If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,

who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

8l3/)7 ///%/Z//

Date Fildd 7/ 7 Signature

[<A

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL-OR-SUSPENSION-FROM-OFFICE OR-EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION; REDUCTION IN SALARY. REPRIMAND. OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.



FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME-MIDDLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
ﬁ'/ . /‘/i , thu { Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)
NAILING ADD?\E)SS J , THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
\ WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:
({(/_32 . 6”(:_,@4"\ &i‘ﬁj ?\i’,«l" IHS (\ rﬂ(«)"\
s B \ e — aciTy O COUNTY & OTHER LOCALAGENCY
& ' ' ’ /! ” n NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:
ey M7
DATE ON WHIGH VOTE OCCURRED WY POSTTIONTS:
6/12/19 QO ELECTIVE & APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 1123143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal {(other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder {where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * * * * %* * * W * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

< You'must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)
» Acopy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.
+ The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.
IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
* You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

* You must complete the form and fife it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

I ’/‘4’ (3,0\1}-{ M e/Fl , hereby disclose that on June 12 .20 19

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)

inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

___ inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, ;
—
_«-/_ inured to the special gain or loss of (. Hﬁfﬂfi S?\%M/ Lne. , by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

r_% @G\(‘Cjk Mertate O+ Cuxeerlouvie CL_H

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,

who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

T o |2, 201§ A7 A ///@.4

£ S
Date Filed 7 §gnature / 3

-

R——

I ;
NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRE\D’IjISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR-SUSPENSION-FROM-OFFICE OR-EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION; REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)f), FA.C.




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME~—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
Beasley, Peter Hobson Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)
MAILING ADDRESS THE BOARE, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON

1218 SE 18th st WHICH | SERVE IS AUNIT OF:

oY SOUNTY a oty T COUNTY @ OTHER LOCAL AGENCY

Ocala Marion NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:

DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED IV POSTONTS:

6/12/19 , O ELECTIVE ® APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government an an appeinted or elected board, council,
commission, authority, ar committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies whae are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on & measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close atiention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public ofice MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (cther than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the speciai private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from veting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-indaw, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder {(where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange). ’

* * * * * * * * * * * = * * w *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the confiict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating tc the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and -

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * * * * * »* * * * * * * * ¥*

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, ycu are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matiers. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict befare making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the

minutes of the meeting, wha will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FAC.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

* Acopy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

* The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
* You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

* You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
rneeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

I Peter Beasley June 12 20 19

. hereby disclose that an

{a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)
inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

— . Inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, :
X, inured to the special gain or loss of _R@smussen College . by

whom [ am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

Is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.
{b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

Rasmussen College is on the agenda for OJT, CBT, or Internship/Paid Work Experience Training
Opportunities

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to iaw or rules governing atterneys, a public officer,
who is alsc an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice cof the conflict,

June 12, 2019 % /a
I

Date Filed Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A

CIVIL-PENALTY-NOT TO-EXCEED $10;000;

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME . NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
Weils *‘\’ O-brh«l C)\w Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)

MAILING ADDRESS THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON

Fe WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:

107 N. Apopke Ave
o e COUNTY aciy T COUNTY & OTHER LOCAL AGENCY

: NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:

lhueress G
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED WY POSTTIONTS:
6/12/19 0O ELECTIVE & APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It appiies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies {CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * * * * * * * 4* * * +* * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting. who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

*You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

+ Acopy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

+ The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
* You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

+ You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

I /\/avj\?\w Wl June 12

, hereby disclose that on , 20 19

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)
inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured te the special gain or loss of my business associate,

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

z inured to the special gain or loss of , by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b} The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:
<, o C e um?% C hetd hey (o v €.
[Ac prida et 73 - |
/ Coy e ev-douver CL
e ewas T
OG-

) 1. o Q‘/\mb& g
; oo Q\* us C‘% urt
S g oY TN MR Qk C&Z\W\QM

it disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,

who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

L2\ 2018 dea%lm Lptess

Date Filed Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION; REDUCTION IN SALARY. REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE = =% | NAME OF BOARD, COUNCHL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY. OR COMMITTEE
1 ) 4“,‘“ TS Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)
MAILING ADCRESS R - THE BOARD, COUNCI, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
1309 ., Qwerindian o WRICH [ SERVE IS AUNTT OF
e - . = ’ COUNTY aciry 0 COUNTY B OTHER LOCAL AGENCY
i F} A P NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:
Chysta] Kiver Qib s
DATE ON WHICH VOTE DCCURRED W POSTTONTS
6/12/19 O CLECTIVE & APPOINTVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112 3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions cn this form before
completing and filing the form

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES.

A person holding elective or appoirtive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal {other than a government agency} by whom he cr she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vole basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity

For purpases of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder {where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regicnal stock exchange).

. . 3 . . - B * A v » v "

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition 1o abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:
PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembiy the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstairing from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorperate the form in the minutes

* 3 » . » . - - * > » . « - * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstair from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112 3143 from otherwise
pariicipating in these matlers However, you must disclose the nature of the coniiict before making any atiempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

= You must complete and file this form (before making nny attempt fo influcacn the decision} with the person rmsponsihic for recording the

minules-otthe-meeting, who will-incorporate-the-form-in-the minutes:—(Cuontinued on page?2)

CEFORM 8B - EFF 313 PAGE 1

Adopted by reference 1 Rule 34-7 0101




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

The form must be read publicily al the next meeting after the form is filed.
IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
* You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

* You must compiete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsicle for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and ine form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

" ATy
v Therese FliCR . hereby disciose that on June 12 , 20 19

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)
inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

N

»/  inured to the special gain or loss of Fﬁ{/i;' Treeininy (J(’f’kie . by
. )
whom | am retained, or

inured to the special ga:n or loss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling arganization or subsidiary of a principal whigh has retained me

{b} The measure before my agency and the nature of my cqnﬂicting interast in the measure is as follows: ) '
aS Ve q M;j /2, L i,
o . L Vi - ; s ’ N H /; r“(// L)Kj.’:/f’.f( <j',t?; L?(,}(f ijﬂi',’f
(i‘[\/é < - (_, 4 r Cr 20T ’(/\ & f} )6{‘ 5?!‘:")' (_é;ﬂ'ii Sacly o VdereTe { R i '6
’ — W ! 1 } s ‘3 Hu ¢ h $ £ e:d:_/)f) ;CZEIK'TJ[ V4]
ele TH.P 330" yer { Py [ fairy e (z‘.ﬁﬁlf ) P : KCAGY .
ihe ’{(jyd s ¢ ‘L{ L »

S

- . \7
dabing o tnbadS T35 ue do o Single. Jote Hor mu IHipie-

5

- P
cConFracts ,fcz’}?.z,m;i& (M .

If disclosure of specific information would viclate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,
who is also an attorney. may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the confiict.

e/ i+ i1 o et

Dale Filed Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRFD DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT.TO EXCEED.$10.,000

CE FORM 8B - EFF 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopled by relerence it Rute 34-7 310(1)(f). FA C




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME NAME GF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
Methyw Nl Lapen - Citrus Levy Marion Reg. Workforce Dev. Board(CareerSource)
MAILING ADDRESS : . THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
1997 pw Jdo v WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:
aary 0 COUNTY  OTHER LOCAL AGENCY

COUNTY

cITY w / / {, o~ V\/\':U\ { A NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:

DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED WY FOSTTION &
6/12/19 O ELECTIVE & APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Fiorida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST AESTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder {(where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENGE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the

minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form i the mintites. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

* A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

*+ The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
* You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

* You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST
L /Ué/JM = /Ma‘q/t W JC , hereby disclose that on_June 12 2019

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)

inured to my special private gain or loss;

_\_/ inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate, )
inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, A L(i S l‘é = w’ﬁu‘ MMH\ ) J :

inured to the special gain or loss of , by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

— ‘Q&\bﬁ»\\/@/ %:ﬁxr¥ o Q“\\C@‘g 1 ‘W‘EQ\/L,QW}\Q /O ‘B\{\cw\ .
‘PB b&w& {N\m\m\@_&f( DC QQ,\\/{€\/§M& C/L\f\/\

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,
who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.

61717 /ﬂg&@f

Date Filed Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A

CIVIL-PENALTY-NOT-TO-EXCEED-$10,000.

CE FORM 88 - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2
Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), FA.C.




